
Re: Code/Permit/Special Assessments Request - 52 GOLDMINE RD

From: April Lax <alax@roxburyct.com>
Date: 
To: John Blaney <jblaney@roxburyct.com>

Good Morning,

I can only speak for the building department records but there are not open permits, violations, or
fines dues.

Have a great weekend!

April Lax

Administrative Assistant
Building Department
Town Hall of Roxbury
 

From: 
Sent: 
To: John Blaney <jblaney@roxburyct.com>; April Lax <alax@roxburyct.com>
Subject: Code/Permit/Special Assessments Request - 52 GOLDMINE RD
 
Hello ,
 
We are currently working with closing on this property scheduled and would need the below records verified.
Please provide the requested below info at the earliest.
 
Address: 52 GOLDMINE RD ROXBURY CT 06783
Parcel: 29/015
Owner: TINSLEY MARGARET A
 
Please advise if the below address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits and demolition permits that
needs attention and any fees due currently.
 
Also advise if there are any Code Violation or fines due that needs attention currently.
 
Any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due.

 


